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Dear Art, 

For a long time I vo been trying to {etp74h2,,ic .rgilz11Qt from the feds in DC and 
again 	have te.sue them to get it*  More trouble than it is worth with 411 I'm into 
nov. And I sout juet-wantto blaoluu them. 

But they are crazY., And/or hung up on me that much. 

These are duoumentfroia Wak,hiiigtan introuced into evidence in thc Ellsber 
trial, some I know Aay 3,  1973. These are rocords or an invautory or records taken. 
from Runt's safe. 

is nothing secret about it, Judge BlyrneIout them into the record, the *Peru 
at he "released" them and they were reported* I;iurt want to ce over talu;r, 

h c, I don't oxyleet to find any senoations. But there mAy be something that emu 
e meaning fcr  me  and not for others. 

The sane is true with what he released I think Little later The first 39 or 
38 of the first 39 jigs o 1ii 	L.z.ry 	 No sort. uilier6;ease 
ou thre. 

They shou1,1 be ovailable from the clerk of the court. 

When you have tAme iuui,i yo.e. )let c,t,: see :1 -2 you ;:an piiA them up for 1:0? 	they 
charm you anything, please let m know what it is, 

With the transcript I also expect to find nothing Ix:cause it was reported oxtea-
sivelys Even the safe-house phone number. No secrets. Just want to be oareful. 

We aTe in ti,s: midst of a drouht awl it is staying hot, so the energy-level isn't 
high except in the early a.m. Got up 3:30 aad did fair amount of work bc:fore the 
air got too hLa7y. 

Otherwise there is nothing new. But I hope that soon there will be. 

Thanks and best, 


